Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2020 11:14 AM

To: Dhanya B.Purushothaman; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: MCT20030283; ACCD INVL SHA1534U & SLP5793K ON 16/03/2020 *** LKK REF:

CC4/11120004435/Ega3

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Cecilia,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 July, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: MCT20030283; ACCD INVL SHA1534U & SLP5793K ON 16/03/2020

Dear LKK,
We have received a subrogation claim from TP insurers, please close this case at your end and submit your charges.

Best Regards

Dhanya

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street #04-02 10B Building

Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Fax: 6224 4174

Extn:215



